Christine Peruski

Graphic & Motion Designer

crperuski@gmail.com 586-636-5286 christineperuski.cargo.site

Professional Summary

I'm currently pursuing a Communication Design degree at the College for Creative Studies in Detroit. With a prior background in retail and clerical work, I have chosen to follow my new artistic passion for motion design and enthusiastically look forward to a career in this field. My longtime experience in both life and work are assets that provide me with a broader knowledge and, among the other changes in my life's direction, bring me excitement to move forward.

Education

College for Creative Studies
Detroit, MI - BFA 2024
2021-Now, Communication Design

Macomb Community College Warren, MI - Associate's Degree 2015-18, Motion Design

Schoolcraft College Livonia, MI

2015, Graphic Design

Scholarships

2021-23 - CCS Scholarship 2021-23 - CCS Tuition Grant 2021-23 - MI Tuition Grant 2021-22 - Federal Pell Grant

Competition

GISH

2017-21

Utilized design skills for multiple entries and social media sites for fundraising efforts

Freelance Work

Logo Design

- Next Stop Everywhere Podcast, 2022
- · Hell on Heels LLC, 2021
- · Kaylyn Slage, 2018

Business Card Design

• Sparkle by Kaylynstar 2017 & 2021

Volunteer Work

Youmacon, Detroit Metro Area, MI 2005-06, Volunteer Wrangler 2007-09, Live Events

- · Assigned duties to volunteers
- · Acquired entertainment services
- Created and organized scavenger hunt for 3 years
- Coordinated tasks between artist, game designer, and printer

Skills & Strengths

Software & Equipment

- Adobe Suite: Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, After Effects, Premiere Pro, Audition, Lightroom
- Experience with UI/UX design: Figma, Brackets
- Brand Analysis/Design
- · Digital SLR camera
- · Photo studio
- · Hand-crafting

Soft Skills

Excellent verbal and written communication, presentation skills, and follow-through. Internet, analog, social media, and interviews. Dependability, integrity, honesty, detail-oriented, motivated, able to work in a team and independently.

Work Experience

Amazon Fulfillment Center, Shelby Twp., MI

2021-Now, Order Picker

- · Find and retrieve customer ordered items
- Operate heavy machinery
- Maintain 98% accuracy
- Participated in round table meeting to improve training methods
- · Volunteered for cross-training

Meijer, Lenox Township, MI

2017-21, Inventory Coordinator

2015-17, Cashier/Cash Office

- Compared and reconciled physical inventory counts to those maintained in the system
- · Operated forklift & cardboard baler
- Secondary photographer at company event
- Designed newsletter & flyers to improve mass communication
- · Maintained top 3 fastest cashier
- Handled the entire daily intake of cash and checks, over \$50,000

RGIS, Auburn Hills, MI

2015, Inventory Specialist

- · Worked on site at various stores & facilities
- · Accurate inventory counting
- Promoted within 2 months

Wolverine Assemblies, LLC, Wixom, MI

2014-15, Office Coordinator

- · Warehouse shipping & receiving
- Obtained and managed temp employees
- · Inventory management
- Provided instructions for standard operating procedures

YP Holdings, Southfield, MI

2012-14, Administrator

- Fulfilled requests for tracking numbers & websites
- · Communicated with sales to resolve errors
- Researched customer claims and determined fault
- Maintained accuracy for tracking numbers resulting in 100% customer satisfaction
- Exceeded production goals by 50-75%
- · Scanned and indexed documents

More work experience is available upon request.